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Cle@ ﬁogersfand Will D, Muggrove, have contrlbuted much to the growth and
betterment of their country. Both famllles have known hard times and
tragedies. James Musgrove, a promising young man, was killed by ¥rog
Davig back in Indian Territory days at Catoosa. rrog was %Pried and hung
by the Cherokee Nation Court at Tahlequah, :

" During her young days, Miss Lane knew wali the Delaware famllles of
Journeycake, Ngalson, Barndollar, Adams, “rmst&ong, beaver, K-tchum,
Whiteday -and others.. ‘ , ‘ —

" ~fter ) WlsS\gane graduated from the Cherckee Femalt Seminary in 1903, shev
first teaching job was at Glass ochool in northern .logers County where

she stayed one year. The next year taught at Collinsville. , Seeking -
additional education she went to Southern Ladies College at Petersv1lle,
Virginia for two years, returning to Hogers County in the fall of 1907 .

to continuing teaching. \ .

Befare her parents passcd on, the last home ‘nlace mas in the Oowala
distriet north of’ Claremore, and Miss .Lane likes to talk about this
part of the country. Her grandmother andams lived just east of what
is now the Sequoyah community, north of Claremore. .Nearby her grand-.
noth@r's old pldce was the second location of the Coo-wee-scoo-wee
District Courthouse. 4#Also ncarby was Sulphur Springs. The prominent
&ndlan familiss of McCoy and Henry lived near the bpr1n~s :
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In the Oowala commynity the Indians began settling this area almost
from the beginninj of the Cherokee Nation in the early 18L0s. "Some of
those early families were.the Foremans, Bible, MeClellands, Fortners,
Payne, Morzan, Collins, Sunday, Buster, .dgzs, ectc. . A white' man by

name of Lipe $hme into that country and married an Indlan woman, ‘and
they established a trading post on Sweetwater Creek which became known
.as the Oowala Trading. Post. _» school uni a churth uvere also estahlished
there. Abiwut a mile east- of the Oowala center is the Qowala: Cemetery. \

. Perhaps some fact is gained as to how old this community is by the
inscrlptlon on a little monument in the burial place, for it.reads:
M"The first burial hvre is Ehls llttle Chlld nare, ave, and sex unknown.'
Buried here in 1872 " ' :
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As evidence that tht Delawdre Nuation did exist one txme, the onlvlaal
Indian names of some of the commuwiities and towns aré-still wsed. Some

. of them are Alluwe Lenapah Delavare, * inganom, 0. éta; aﬁ%, K.tchum:
and Coo—dah's Bl f .o . . LS '/; .
- » 3 . ' T ' "?) A4
She tells that when she .+ as g01nr to the Indla Seminary it was 4 CLstom
for girls from the different districts to band ogether. Wwnen someone
would speak of them, they were referred to-as the girls from the Dela~are,
Coo-wee- scoo-wee, or whatever distcict they cage from, She says th.t of ’
her graduating class, which was- the largest class to be graduated from
the Seiminary, thece are oqu tnree of them left - herbelf Janié (Hicks)
Harnage, and Eula Morgan, - .

Another of the prominent Indian families of early times were the Chambers.
Henry Chambers oper.ted a trading post in Indian Ternltory days on the
Verdigris liver and was .also Assictant Pr1n01pal Ctiief.of the Cherokee

ation at one time, -
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